From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 3/16/2012 5:48:35 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC(C7);
Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)

Ce:
Bec:
Subject: Re: PG&E's Response to Paul Clanon's Letter Re: PG&E's 2014 General Rate Case

Got it. Thank you.

From: Liu, Janet [mailto:J4LR@pge.com]

Sent: Friday, March 16, 2012 2:34 PM

To: Clanon, Paul

Cc: 'douglass@energyattorney.com’; 'kmills@cfbf.com’; 'stephaniec@greenlining.org’;
'steven@iepa.com’; 'hayley@turn.org’; 'kjsimonsen@ems-ca.com'; 'Francis.McNulty@sce.com’;
'KMelville@SempraUtilities.com'; 'dbyers@landuselaw.com’; 'rkoss@adamsbroadwell.com’; Tudisco,
Laura J.; ‘william.sanders@sfgov.org’; 'nes@a-klaw.com'; Golden, Patrick (Law);
'beragg@goodinmacbride.com’; 'edwardoneill@dwt.com’; Cherry, Brian K; 'jmauldin@dralegal.org’;
jweil@aglet.org’; 'wem@igc.org'’; 'blake@consumercal.org’; 'atrowbridge@daycartermurphy.com’;
‘akhan@visiumfunds.com'; 'clec.zagrean@macquarie.com’; 'dfdavy@well.com’; 'lauren.duke@db.com’;
'naaz.khumawala@baml.com’; 'DWTCPUCDOCKETS@dwt.com'; 'mrw@mrwassoc.com’;
judypau@dwt.com’; 'michelle.d.grant@dynegy.com’; 'scott.senchak@decade-lic.com’;
'jJdangelo@catapult-lic.com’; ‘julien.dumoulin-smith@ubs.com'; 'zango@zimmerlucas.com’;
Yim@ZimmerLucas.com'; 'TErgovic@Jefferies.com’; 'jheckler@levincap.com’;
'anders@opentopsightseeing.com’; 'BermanEconomics@gmail.com’; 'jimross@r-c-s-inc.com’;
'HEmmrich@SempraUtilities.com'; 'ASteinberg@SempraUtilities.com’; 'case.admin@sce.com’;
'kris.vyas@sce.com'; 'CentralFiles@SempraUtilities.com’; 'kerntax@kerntaxpayers.org';
'pk@utilitycostmanagement.com’; 'info@dcisc.org’; 'sue.mara@RTOadvisors.com’;
'mdjoseph@adamsbroadwell.com’; 'fsmith@sfwater.org’; 'mramirez@sfwater.org’;
'bfinkelstein@turn.org’; Fraser, Bruce; 'filings@a-klaw.com'; 'will. mitchell@cpv.com'; Law CPUC Cases;
'epoole@adplaw.com’; 'salleyoo@dwt.com'; 'VidhyaPrabhakaran@dwt.com’; 'mmattes@nossaman.com’;
'‘cem@newsdata.com’; RegRelCPUCCases; 'sean.beatty@genon.com’; 'dmarcus2@sbcglobal.net’;
rschmidt@bartlewells.com’; 'samuelk@greenlining.org’; 'enriqueg@greenlining.org’;
'pucservice@dralegal.org'; 'ERasmussen@MarinEnergyAuthority.org'; 'wendy@econinsights.com’;
janreid@coastecon.com’; ‘joyw@mid.org’; 'brbarkovich@earthlink.net'; 'garrick@jbsenergy.com’;
'martinhomec@gmail.com’; ‘cmkehrein@ems-ca.com’; 'blaising@braunlegal.comy’; 'rl@eslawfirm.com’;
Imh@eslawfirm.com’; 'rmccann@umich.edu’; john@clfp.com’; 'RNevis@daycartermurphy.com’;
Murtishaw, Scott; Gatti, Belinda; Tang, Clayton K.; Phan, Dao A.; Peck, David B.; Lafrenz, Donald J.;
Bower, Donna-Fay; Lau, Elaine Chan; Sher, Nicholas; Myers, Richard A.; Pocta, Robert M.; Burns,
Truman L.; Cooke, Michelle; Clopton, Karen; Randolph, Edward F.

Subject: PG&E's Response to Paul Clanon's Letter Re: PG&E's 2014 General Rate Case

Attached is a letter from Tom Bottorff, Senior Vice President of Regulatory Relations for Pacific Gas and
Electric Company, in response to the March 5, 2012 letter from Paul Clanon, Executive Director of the
California Utilities Public Commission, regarding the company’s Notice of Intent to file its 2014 General
Rate Case.
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mailto:J4LR@pge.com

Janet Liu

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

77 Beale Street, MC B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105

p. 415.973.7653 | £. 415.973.3574 | e. J4LR@pge.com
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